TARA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1
April 27, 2006 Minutes of Meeting
Page 1

MINUTES OF MEETING

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

TARA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Tara Community Development District
1 was held on Thursday, April 27, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tara Clubhouse, located at 7340 Tara
Preserve Lane, Bradenton, Florida 34203.

Present and constituting a quorum:

Timothy Lenz Board Supervisor, Chairman

Tom Holm Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Stuart Prall Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Jack Horner Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Gerald Wixson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Karen Hartman District Manager, Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
Bernard Coryer Representative, Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
Dan Powers Field Manager

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order

Ms. Hartman called the meeting to order and read the roll call.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the Board
Supervisors’ Meeting on February 23 and
March 23, 2006

Ms. Hartman stated that the first item on the agenda was the consideration of the minutes of the
Board Supervisors’ meeting on February 23, 2006. Ms. Hartman asked if there were any questions.
Hearing none, she asked for a motion to approve.

On a Motion by Mr. Holm, seconded by Mr. Prall, with all in favor, the Board approved the Minutes
of the Board of Supervisors meeting on February 23, 2006 for Tara Community Development

District 1.




TARA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1
April 27, 2006 Minutes of Meeting
Page 2

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the consideration of the minutes of the
Board Supervisors’ meeting on March 23, 2006. Ms. Hartman asked if there were any questions. A
brief discussion ensued. Ms. Hartman asked for a motion to approve as amended.

On a Motion by Mr. Wixson, seconded by Mr. Prall, with all in favor, the Board approved the
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors meeting on March 23, 2006 (as amended) for Tara Community

Development District 1.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Operation and Maintenance
Expenditures for April 2006

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the consideration of the Operation and
Maintenance expenditures for April 2006. Ms. Hartman asked if there were any questions. Several
questions arose in regards to the invoices; Ms. Hartman gave detailed explanations on all the invoices. It
was stated that the discussion needs to be continued at a later time when District Counsel is available. Ms.
Hartman asked for a motion to approve.

On a Motion by Mr. Holm, seconded by Mr. Lenz, with all in favor, the Board approved the
Operation and Maintenance expenditures for April 2006 for Tara Community Development District

1.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Retention of District Counsel

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the consideration of the retention of
District Counsel. She stated that she contacted two legal firms and has had no responses for the
position of District Counsel. She recommended the Board authorize the advertising of a RFQ for
District Counsel services. She asked for a motion to approve. It was stated that the Board requested a
not-to-exceed amount of $300 be placed for the District Counsel advertisement. Ms. Hartman
recommended a not-to-exceed amount of $500 instead as it would allow for a broader reach and
placement in the Sarasota County and Manatee County newspapers. It was stated that the Board will
allow the future District Counsel to attend meetings via speakerphone. Ms. Hartman asked for a
motion to approve advertising for RFQ for District Counsel services with a not-to-exceed amount of

$500 for advertising cost.

On a Motion by Mr. Holm, seconded by Mr. Wixson, with all in favor, the Board approved advertising
for RFQ for District Counsel services with a not-to-exceed amount of $500 for advertising for District
Counsel for Tara Community Development District 1.




TARA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1
April 27,2006 Minutes of Meeting
Page 3

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Report for Fiscal
Year 2004/2005

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the consideration of the audit report for
Fiscal Year 2004/2005. She recommended that the item be tabled until the next meeting as she did not
have the audit report available. Ms. Hartman asked for a motion to table.

On a Motion by Mr. Holm, seconded by Mr. Lenz, with all in favor, the Board tabled the consideration
of the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2004/2005 until the next regularly scheduled meeting for Tara
Community Development District 1.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Recreational Policies

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the consideration of recreational
policies. She stated that the policies will be adopted along with Resolution 2006-05, Adopting
Recreational Fees, which is the next item on the agenda. Ms. Hartman asked if there were any questions
on any of the policies. She asked for a motion to approve.

On a Motion by Mr. Wixson, seconded by Mr. Holm, with all in favor, the Board approved the
recreational policies as presented for Tara Community Development District 1.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2006-05, Adopting
Recreational Fees

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the consideration of Resolution 2006-
05, Adopting Recreational Fees. She clarified a few of the fees for the Board in full detail. Ms.
Hartman asked for a motion to approve.

On a Motion by Mr. Holm, seconded by Mr. Wixson, with all in favor, the Board approved Resolution
2006-05, Adopting Recreational Fees (as presented) for Tara Community Development District 1.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fence Proposals

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the consideration of fence proposals.
She stated that three proposals were received. The first proposal was from S & N Fence in the amount
of $29,338.00. The second proposal was from USA Fence Co. in the amount of $31,123.49. The third
proposal was from Gulfcoast Vinyl Products in the amount of $36,940.03. Ms. Hartman stated as
directed at the last Board meeting, she sent out 38 certified letters in regards to the fence installation.
She noted that she currently has received 16 responses from the residents; 7 approving the installation, 8
disapproving, and 1 unsure. It was stated that this item should be discussed at the public hearing on the
final budget. Mr. Lenz stated that currently, there is a natural fence that is 6 feet tall lining Tara
Boulevard from Tara Preserve Lane up. He stated that his position is to preserve the assets of the
development.




TARA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1
April 27,2006 Minutes of Meeting
Page 4

Mr. Lenz stated that he is not in favor of the fence being installed and explained that he is a resident that
would be affected by the installation. A lengthy discussion ensued. It was recommended again to have
the discussion during the public hearing on the final budget. It was recommended that the Board reject
any consideration for a non-natural solution to the problem. Therefore, reject all bids that were

presented.

On a Motion by Mr. Lenz, seconded by Mr. Wixson, with three in favor, Mr. Horner against, and Mr.
Holm abstained, the Board rejected all proposals for the fence installation along Tara Boulevard and
Linger Lodge Road for Tara Community Development District 1.

Mr. Schulman of Tropical Landscape Solutions stated that the current hedges are sweet
viburnum a plant that typically grows a foot per year. He recommended the Board consider leaving the
current shrubbery and maintaining it properly. Ms. Hartman suggested replacing a few of the shrubs for
faster growth. A question arose in regards to suggestions for preventing cars from driving through this
area and ruining the current shrubbery until it grows to the necessary height. It was stated that the
Sheriffs department will increase the patrolling of the area and if necessary, the Board can consider
assigning a task force team to patrol the District. Further discussion ensued. Ms. Hartman
recommended that the Board make a motion to approve Mr. Schulman to extend the irrigation and
install additional plants. It was recommended that a not-to-exceed amount of $3,000 be set for the
installation of the plants and for the irrigation.

On a Motion by Mr. Wixson, seconded by Mr. Prall, with all in favor, the Board approved Tropical
Landscape Solutions to extend irrigation and to install the plants with a not-to-exceed amount of $3,000
for Tara Community Development District 1.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion ron Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc.
Contract

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the discussion on the Vanasse Hangen
Brustlin, Inc. contract for lake monitoring services. She stated that this contract was negotiated by the
previous District Counsel. Mr. Serviss with VHB gave a detailed explanation of why it is necessary to
have this monitoring service available for the District, he also reviewed the contract for the Board. Ms.
Hartman asked if there were any questions. Hearing none, she asked for a motion to approve.

On a Motion by Mr. Holm, seconded by Mr. Lenz, with all in favor, the Board approved the Vanasse
Hangen Brustlin, Inc. contract for surface water monitoring as presented for Tara Community
Development District 1.

Ms. Hartman stated that she would like to address the lake management contract. Mr. Kighten
from Aquagenix gave the Board a brief update. A lengthy discussion ensued.




TARA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1
April 27,2006 Minutes of Meeting
Page 5

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion on Field Manager Report

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was the discussion on the field manager
report. She stated that the pool pump has several leaks in it and it will need to be fixed. Ms. Hartman
stated that there is a leak in the roof in the pool room although it is still under warranty. She also stated
the tennis court surface is worn, the fence is leaning, the surface is worn. Ms. Hartman stated that these
issues need to be addressed as soon as possible to prevent further damage. It was suggested that the
Board have a meeting with the Developer to discuss some of the issues within the District. It was
suggested to have Mr. Wixson and a volunteer from the audience meet with Mr. Agnelli to discuss the
current issues. Ms. Hartman was directed to prepare a list of discussion points for this meeting with Mr.
Agnelli. She asked for a motion to approve.

On a Motion by Mr. Lenz, seconded by Mr. Prall, with all in favor, the Board approved Mr. Wixson and
the audience volunteer to meet with Mr. Agnelli to discuss current District issues for Tara Community
Development District 1.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. District Counsel
Not present.

B. District Engineer
Not present.

C. District Manager
No report.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments

Ms. Hartman stated that the next item on the agenda was Supervisor requests and audience
comments. Ms. Hartman asked if there were any Supervisor requests.

Ms. Hartman asked if there were any audience comments. The following audience members
provided comments:

1. Michael Dyer =
- pool accessories and furniture
- pipes and port on Tara Boulevard
- mulch on common areas
2. Philip Ciaravino =
- no cutting of grass




TARA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1
April 27,2006 Minutes of Meeting
Page 6

3. Bruce Stevens

- sidewalk & common property sod pictures

- request for budget to fund corrective actions
4. Rick Thorson

- we are already paying for street lights

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Ms. Hartman stated that there were no other agenda items to come before the Board. She asked
for a motion to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

On a Motion by Mr. Holm, seconded by Mr. Lenz, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors
adjourned the meeting at 9:15 p.m. for Tara Community Development District 1.

Secretary/A551stant Secretary Chairman/ Jé ice Chalrman




